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February 23, 2023

Honorable Mark Richardson

Rockingham County Board of Commissioners
P.O. Box 101

Wentworth, NC 27375

Dear Mr. Richardson:

Governor Roy Cooper has approved your request to add Alamance, Davidson, and Randolph Counties
to the Piedmont Triad Regional Workforce Local Area under the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (WIOA). The request was reviewed and determined to be in compliance with WIOA,
Public Law 113-128, Section 106(b) and 20 CFR 679.200 et seq. The Piedmont Triad Regional
Workforce Local Area shall be comprised of Alamance, Caswell, Davidson, Davie, Forsyth, Randolph,
Rockingham, Stokes, Surry, and Yadkin Counties. This designation is effective July 1, 2023.

Thank you and all the Piedmont Triad Regional Local Area partners for continued excellence in
providing workforce development services to North Carolina’s citizens and businesses.

Sincerely,

T . R, )

Tom B. Rabon, Jr.

CC: Darren Poole, Chair, Piedmont Triad Regional Workforce Development Board
Wendy Walker-Fox, Director, Piedmont Triad Regional Workforce Development Board

Chet Mottershead, Assistant Secretary, Division of Workforce Solutions
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